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MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
TO: Chairs of the Senate Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety 

 Chair of the House Appropriations Subcommittee on Justice and Public Safety 

 

FROM:  Frank L. Perry, Secretary 

   W. David Guice, Commissioner   

 

RE:  Broaden Access for Community Treatment Program Funds Report  

 

DATE:  September 1, 2016 

 

 

 

Pursuant to SL 2013-360 (Senate Bill 402) SECTION 16C.14. The Division of Community 

Corrections shall report by September 1, 2015, and September 1, 2016, to the Chairs of the House of 

Representatives Appropriations Subcommittee on Justice and Public Safety and to the Chairs of the 

Senate Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety on the status of the Broaden Access for 

Community Treatment Program. The report shall include the following information:  

 

(1) The amount of funds carried over from the prior fiscal year.  

(2) The dollar amount and purpose of contracts awarded to vendors for the current fiscal year.  

(3) An analysis of offender participation data received, including data on each program's 

utilization, capacity, and completion rates. 

(4) The number of offenders served by each contracted vendor.  

(5) The outcome measures for program participants, including the rates of recidivism, 

employment status, and educational progress of participants. 

 

 

 

The information and funding previously contained in this reporting requirement have been incorporated 

into the revised Treatment for Effective Community Supervision Report which will be submitted for your 

review by March 1, 2017.  

 
 


